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Kia ora Elena
Confirmation of Electricity Authority attendees on Monday, 18 December at Gpm:

« Anna Kominik, Chair
« Allan Dawson

« Paula Rose

o Lana Stockman

« Dr Cristiano Marantes

« Sarah Gillies, Chief Executive
Andrew Miller, GM Market Policy

Bios are on our website here: Qur people | Electr]

Please lot me know ifyou need any more information.

Nga mihi
sally

Sally Aitken
GM Strategic Communications & Engagement

ELECTRICITY
AUTHORITY
TE MANA HIKO

Lovel 7, AON Gerira, 1 Wil Stroet
PO Box 10041, Wallngion 6143, New Zealand
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From: Sally Aitken

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 6:18 PM

To: Elena Hood > Tessa Ballinger
Ce: Marissa Quinn >;Sarah Gillies

Subject: RE: INV23-080 Electricity Autharity briefing to the incoming Minister

Kia ora Elena
“Thank you for your email
Our Board kindly accepts the opportunity to meet with the Hon Simeon Brown at 6pm on Monday, 18 December 2023,

We will confirm attendees early next week.

Nea mii
sally

Sally Aitken
GM Strategic Communications & Engagement

ELECTRICITY
AUTHORITY
TE MANA HIKO
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From: Elena Hoor

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 5:23 PM
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Dear Tessa

>; Anna Komin S > Mnisteral information <@.>

>; Sally Aitken S RN > "> <o S R > ' t=ia! information < >

Thank you for your email. Hon Simeon Brown understands the Electricity Authority Board is meeting in Wellington on Monday, 18 December 2023. He would welcome a 20 minute visit at 6pm from the Board to meet with him in his Parliamentary Office, 1 Molesworth Street.

Would you kindly confirm if the Board is in a position to accept his request please?

Xind regards
Elena

Elena Hood
‘Senlor Private Secretary | Offce of Hon Simeon Brown
Rinisor of Transport. Ministorof ocal Government,Niniser for Energy, Minstr for Auckland
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From: Tessa Ballinger >
Sent: Wednesday, 29 November 2023 9:32 AM

To: Simeon Brown <.@. >

Ce: Marissa Quiny ;sarah Gille

Subject: INV23-080 Electricity Authority briefing to the incoming Minister [EIAUt-ELCOMM.FID36484]

Importance: High

Téna koe Hon Simeon Brown,

Please find attached to this email the Electricity Authority's briefing to the incoming Minister, cover letter, and briefing.
We look forward to working with you.

Kind regards,

Tessa Ballinger (she/her)
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he information contained in this transmission is confidential. It i intended for the named addressee only. If you are not the named addressee you may not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance upon this transmission.”
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